Development Clerk

From: McElligott, Timothy G <Timothy.McEiligott@co.ontario.ny.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Jordan, Carla M

Cc: Berry, John E; devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: RE: March 8th Referral Listing

Carla,

35-2017 - General highway related comments about the application are as follows:

1. Applicant will be required to obtain a County highway work permit for all proposed work in CR 10
right-of-way; and

2. Traffic Impact Study (TIS) is required for this project; we’ve preliminary discussions with applicant’s
engineer (McFarland Johnson) on scope of TIS; and

3. Drainage study is required for the project

Town of Canandaigua has set me a set of plans, prepared by BME associates, for the project. Based on backlog of work
assignments, I'm a couple of weeks away from reviewing the plans submitted by the Town. In addition, no engineering
report, TIS, or drainage study was provided by the Town. This lack of complete information will only extend the review
period,

I’ve had some preliminary discussions with John Berry about the project’s impact to Canandaigua Lake Sewer District
and expect John to provide comments shortly.

If you have any questions, please contact me directly.
. Thanks

Timothy G. McElligott, P.E.
Professional Engineer

Ontario County Department of Public Works
2962 County Road 48
Canandaigua, NY 14424

Tel: 585.393.2999, Fax: 585.396.4283
e-mail: timothy.mcelligott@co.ontario.ny.us

From: Jordan, Carfa M

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 8:54 AM

To: Amy Sitterley; Barden, George V; Berry, John E; Board of Supervisors DL - Clerks: Cathy Templar;
david.goehring@dot.ny.gov; Doug Finch (dod@townofcanandaigua.org); Eric Cooper; Gregory Trost
(gregory.trost@dot.ny.gov); Havens, Donald E; Jeff Frank (Jeffrey.Frank@dot.ny.gov); Katie Evans; Kevin L. Olvany; Kim
Merchant (kamercha@gw.dec.state.ny.us); Kimberly Kinsella; McElligott, Timothy G; Melissa Westfall; Michelle Amon;
Emerick, Patrick J; Rick Brown (richard.brown@canandaiguanewyork.gov); Ron Brand (ribplans@gmail.com); Roseanne
Turner; Sarah Reynolds; Scott Rodabaugh; Gerace, Tad W; Valerie Knoblauch

Cc: Albert Crofton; Arthur Babcock (ababcock@frontiernet.net); Carol O'Brien (selkie.obrien@gmail.com); David Wink
(dwink@rochester.rr.com); Harvey, Thomas P; Jack Daily (jmdailey00@aol.com); Jaylene Folkins
(JayleneF@janitronicsinc.com); Jim Mueller; Jordan, Carla M; Leonard Wildman (wildman@rochester.rr.com); Lou
Perryman; Mary Bogin (maryellenbogin@hotmail.com); Patti Wirth; Rudzinski, Maria M; Sandy Riker
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